Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
[JELEASE
DIVISION MEMORANDUM Tcl) -EQF ED ‘
g3 UATE: 2 20NN
No._249 ,s.2019 1 DSy
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors-CID and SGOD

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Principals/School Heads
Public Elementary and Secondary Teachers

All others concemed

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: August 29, 2019

SUBJECT: REORIENTATION ON THE GUIDELINES ON REVITALIZING GIRL
SCOUTING IN SCHOOLS NATIONWIDE

s . s

in Schools Nationwide, the fleld is hereby dlrected to attend -
Guidelines on Revitalizing Girl Scouting!i in: Schoo}s Naﬂonwnde
Tuesday, 3: 00 PM at the SGOD Office. '

2, Participants to the meeting are all Public Schools Dist {;
: ’E!ementary and Secondary School Heads and School Girl Scout (

oordinators”

3. The ob]ectlve of the meetmg isvto reecho the details of the Regional Meeting to
’ strengthen the lmplementatlon of the Girl Scouting Program in the schools.

4, Immed:ate and widest dlssemmatlon of the contents of this memorandum is desired.
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